
( r) Complete discussion of poison pills
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• Wednesday, 12/, 12:01 am CST - Sunday, 
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• 90 + 5 minutes to complete

• Five questions, selected at random from the 
list of eligible questions
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Poison Pill 
Tactic utilized by companies to prevent or discourage hostile takeovers. 

Types: 

1. "Flip-in" /
Permits shareholders, except acquirer, to purchase additional shares at discount. It provides 
investors with instantaneous profits & dilutes shares held by the acquirer. 

2. "Flip-over,, I 
Enables stockholders to purchase the acquirer's shares after merger @ discount. For example, 
shareholder has right to buy stock of acquirer in subsequent merger@ two-for-one rate. 
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Scenario 1: #6 and #10 merge
HHI Indexes before the contemplated transaction

Based on Revenues

Revenues % Market Share (Market Share)2

Market Players
1 100 18.2 330.6
2 90 16.4 267.8
3 80 14.5 211.6
4 70 12.7 162.0
5 60 10.9 119.0
6 50 9.1 82.6
7 40 7.3 52.9
8 30 5.5 29.8

9 20 3.6 13.2
10 10 1.8 3.3

Total 550 100.0 1272.7

HHI Indexes after the contemplated transaction
Based on Revenues

Revenues % Market Share (Market Share)2

Market Players
1 100 18.2 330.6
2 90 16.4 267.8
3 80 14.5 211.6
4 70 12.7 162.0
5 60 10.9 119.0
7 40 7.3 52.9
8 30 5.5 29.8
9 20 3.6 13.2

Newco (=#6+#10) 60 10.9 119.0
Total 550 100.0 1305.8

SCENARIO I CALCULATIONS

HH < 1,800, review by 
FTC unlikely



SCENARIO II CALCULATIONS

HHI > 1,800, review 
by FTC very likely
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To Opt-Out or Not? 
Conrail Shareholder Decision Payoff Matrix Jan. 16, 1997 

Conrail Shareholder Opt-Out Vote 

Tender 

Shareholder � 

Don't Tender 

Payoffs: 

Shareholder X 

Tender Don't Tender 

X = $102.2 X= $99.53 

Y = $102.2 Y = $110 

X = $110 1 X = 99.53 through 115 

Y = $99.53 Y = 99.53 through 11e 

$110.00 (cash) Front-end 

Back-end $99.53 =1.856*45 (ex. ratio* CSX price) 

+$16 (preferred stock) 

Blended Value $102.16 =25%*110 (front-end cash offer) 

+74.7%*99.5 (back-end stock swap)

◊vt f-c. O"\M--<-:

t-4 9tf - � 1-
V<;/...e- F"'-.1·/e. J_ 

w¼? 

Note: Front-end / back-end offers 
25.3°/o/7 4. 7% 
(not 40%160%) after first stage 
of front-end completed. 



Make-up Quiz #8 (Week #7) for FIN 5372 

V Ql(estion #1 (1 pts)
(E.1s1!J.Qt1eslio11 # I rdale.r lo !ht f I HJ ,,,.re/() br disa,.rsed in dm-1, Con Rail /1cq11i,Jtion-Jlart _,,. I; please tat:f!.el 
mponse q/aho11t I 00 ,vord.1) 
Why doc:- CSX want to buy Conrnil? How much)ihould CSX be willing to pay for if f II k.L.c..o,{- 1 �"' I "'J ,, re?.4 .... 4!.h'o � 6't "-f�fr L'14�'1C:.(_ ....... C. ,._-,- ,r re. I! l1 -7 ✓ Q11esfio11 #2 (1 ptJ) re.1'1 fa.. ,-.

ry 
�h• k ,d.)·a...1f-t-.A � ... ./- ( 'Z -flo 0 

(F,JStfJ' Q11a/1011 # 1 1rlaks lo !hr I I BS t,JJi' to br: dism.,s1•d in dass. crml?.t,il /1tquisi1io11-Pa11 /1; pleas1· t11rgd 
m�po,rse t!I aho11I I 00 J,11oniJ) 
\Xlhy did CSX make a,_t\vo-i;u:o;L! offer, i.e., from the bidder's point of view, what arc the advantages
of a two-tiered offer? \'\'hat effect docs this structure have on the transaction?

C oa. re., ve... o -f(a...,..- ( �� e... "-- �.., d ,f � {14,,r- ,S �� -/-' A '1_✓ .Q11estio11 #3 (1 pts) fne.,.-f:: <>t d} 
(E.o,!r.Q11�slirw # I rel11k.1 to the I JBS m.1e lo hi' dism.r.,·ed i11 ,:lass, (011Rail. frq11is;1ion Pa11 B; plerlJ't.' ltlrget
re.,po11sr �l flbo1✓/ I 00 111ord1) 
Why did Norfolk Southern make a hostile bid for Conrail? In a bidding war for Conrail, who should
be willing to pay more. Norfolk Sotahcrn or CSX? I 
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y Question# (fT.5 ptJ) -4,#.Pe -1 S 1' ✓(!_ "'-'•.J.!-,• �AJh'61-f 
Essar.Quesliou # 1 relates lo tbe I JBS rase lo be disms.red iu dass, Co11Rail •· kq11isition Pat1 B; pleast' lmY,ef 
mponse �/ahoH! 100 ,vords) 
.\s a Conrail shareholder, would you tender your shares to CSX at S92,50 in the first-stage offer?� . ..__... .... \Vould you vote to opt-out of thi.: Pennsylvania antitakeovcr statutc:-

/Jo C<. No 
Q11estio11 # 5 (0.5 pts) 
Business combination state statutes provisions preclude the sale of assets for a specific period
following the buyout, thereby inhibiting financing of purchase price.

V A. True
B. False

✓ 

✓ 

Question #6 (0.5 ptJ) 
The Hart-Scott-Rodino Act provides for mandatory filing with the federal Trade Commission if a 
merger or an acquisition of a certain si7.e is agreed upon; it further anticipates 30 day waiting period
before transaction can be completed.

A. True
B, False

Q11estio11 #7 (0.5 pts) 
Elasticity tests ("5°/o rule") is an alternative measure used to determine if merged firm has the power
to control prices.

A. True
B. False




